
Ebbetts Pass Fire District
HRE DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

9:00 A.ivi. Tuesday, November 13,2022
1037 Blagen Road, Arnold

In compliance with recently issued guidelines from the State of California and other governing agencies, and in order to
aid in keeping the public safe, Ebbetts Pass Fire District (EPFD) continues to conduct our Board Meeting via
teleconference in addition to the physical location.

To access the meeting please visit zoom.us website and enter Meeting ID: 863 6635 4150 with passcode: 472935.
If you need assistance in accessing this information, please email epfcl(§Lepfd.ja:g or call the EPFD office at 209-795-1646,
Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:00 pm. You may also register in advance for this
meeting: https://us06web.zoom.us/l/86366354150?PWd=cnRYS3laS1 pQZFhlS0ZzS2QvWE8vQT09

If you would like to comment on any item on our Agenda or an item not on the Agenda, please submit those in writing to
our office at PO Box 66,1037 Blagen Road, Arnold CA 95223 or via email at epfd@epfd.org at least 24 hours before the
meeting. You may also submit comments via the "Chat" function available during the teleconference online.

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

Pete Neal, President J. Scott McKinney, Secretary

Mike Barr Jon Dashner Denny Clemens

Concerning Public Comment

Please Note: The Board of Directors offers the opportunity for the public to speak to specific agenda items during the time that agenda
item is discussed by the Board. The Board also allows an opportunity for the public to speak on non-agenda items during "public
comments" prior to the conclusion of the meeting. The Board may not make any decision related to non-agendized items until the next
Board meeting.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order. Flag Salute. Roll Call

2. Public Appearances/Comment: The Board will hear public comment on any agendized or
non-agendized item. The Board may discuss public comment but may not take action.

3. Consent Items: Board action limited to discussion and approval of:

3.1. Minutes: 10/18/22

3.2. Acceptance of October 2022 Checks Listings and Authorize to File for Audit



NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING-continued

November 15,2022

4. Committee Reports: The Board will discuss the status of the following matters. The Board may take action on

recommendations and/or give direction to staff or committee members related to follow-up on specific matters
addressed by the committee.

4.1. Finance Committee (Directors Dashner & Barr)

4.1.1. Financial Audit Fiscal Year 2021-22; Nicholson & Olson to report on annual audit
findings

4.2. Personnel/Safety Committee (Directors Dashner & McKinney)
4.3. Fire Prevention Committee (Directors Neal & Clemens)

4.4. Apparatus/Equipment Committee (Directors McKinney & Neal)

5. Scheduled Items: The Board will discuss and take action on the specific items listed below.

5.1. Ridgeline Municipal Strategies, LLC: Agreement for Financial Consulting Services

5.2. State of California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (Cal FIRE): Cooperative Fire
Protection Grant Agreement

5.2.1: Resolution: Resolution 2022-6 Approving the Department of Forestry and Fire
Protection Agreement #7GF22137

5.3. Special District Risk Management Authority: No Paid Workers' Compensation Claims in

2021-22

5.4. Policy Update

End 30-day Review

5.5.1. Policy 6040 Personnel - Authorized Benefits 2022 draft
Begin 30-Day Review

5.5.2. Policy 6520 Personnel - Personal Appearance: Uniform Standards

5.5. Thank You Letter from Carolyn Nelson

5.6. Discussion and Possible Action to Hold the December Ebbetts Pass Board Meeting

6. Reports: The Board will hear reports on the following matters. The Board may discuss information contained in
these reports.

6.1. Administrative Report

6.2. Legislative Report

6.3. Administrative - EMS

7. Comments, Questions, and Consideration: The Board will entertain comments and questions from the following
individuals or representatives. The Board may discuss these comments or questions on these items but may not take action.

7.1. Board Members

7.2. Firefighters' Association

7.3. Employees' Group

7.4. Public Comments

8. Adiournment of Regular Meeting

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF;

Michael Johnson, Fire Chief
Cheryl Howard, Secretary



Ebbetts Pass Fire District

FIRE DISTRICT

MINUTES

Board of Directors

October 18,2022

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL

The meeting was called to order with proper social distancing among everyone and with
accommodation for the public through the use of Zoom Meetings at 9:00 A.M.
Board President Pete Neal called the meeting to order and the Pledge of Allegiance was
recited.

Directors present: Michael Barr

Denny Clemens
Jon Dashner

Scott McKinney
Pete Neal

District personnel present: Fire Chief Mike Johnson

District Secretary Cheryl Howard
Battalion Chief Matt O'Donnell

Engineer Bryn Buhler

Others present via Zoom Meeting: None
Public present: None

2. Public Appearances/Comment - None

3. Consent Items

Mr. McKinney made a motion to approve Consent Items 3.1 and 3.2. Mr. Clemens
seconded; motion passed 5-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner, Neal, McKinney).

Committee Reports

4.1. Finance Committee (Directors Dashner & Barr)

Chief Johnson noted the District had just concluded the first quarter of this fiscal
year and ambulance transport revenue was increased by 8%. He reported that the
IGT was currently looking that it may be more than we had budgeted this year. He



2

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes October 18,2022

reported that Dimitry Semenov of Ridgeline had presented information about the
current state of UAL with PERS. He had also gave information about a consultant
service set at $995 per year to help the District stay on top of UAL as losses and
gains at PERS cause a moving target. Additionally, Lance Holman of Holman
Capital had also presented information regarding forecasting of financing in today's
market.

4.2. Personnel/Safetv Committee (Directors Dashner & McKinnev)

Chief Johnson reported there had not been any injury this past month. He noted
that Alex Baker was anticipating to soon be transitioning to paramedic and was
currently assigned to a preceptor.

Chief Johnson reported that they were continuing to move forward with policy
development for the NFPA 1582 physicals for staff adding that a presentation had
been given to the Local in which everyone had seemed to agree with the process.
He anticipated the early part of 2023 would be when the actual physicals would
begin.

4.3. Fire Prevention Committee (Directors Clemens & NeaH

No report.

4.4. Apparatus/Equipment Committee (Directors McKinnev & NeaH

Chief Johnson reported the new engine was in service and the new loader had
arrived with in-service training being done among the shifts.

Scheduled Items

5.1. SDRMA: Workers' Comp Third Party Administrator Change

Chief Johnson noted that this had been included for the Board's information as this

administrator did the day-to-day processing required for workers' compensation.

5.2. Distinctive Metals: Patio Cover. AC Cover, and Trash Enclosure Quote

Chief Johnson reported that $60,000 had been estimated for the work needed for
replacement of the covers over the air conditioning units and adding a cover over
the dumpsters. It had been tough to get quotes and Distinctive Metals' quote of
$93,000 had been the only one received. He asked the Board to approve the work
that needed to be done with the higher cost with knowing the District may have to
increase that budget item later. Mr. Dashner made a motion to accept the bid from
Distinctive Metals as presented for $92,485.00. Mr. McKinney seconded; motion
passed 5-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner, Neal, McKinney).

5.3. U.S. Forest Service: Land Acquisition Update for New Station 3
Chief Johnson reported that Mike Borean had agreed to draft the drawings that were
requested for the site.



3

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes October 18,2022

5.4. Policy Update: Begin 3Q-dav Review

5.4.1. Policy 6040 Personnel—^Authorized Benefits 2022 Draft
Chief Johnson reported the Board should begin its 30-day review of the proposed
changes to the policy and added that the Local was also reviewing it.

CLOSED SESSION: PERSONNEL MATTER: Annual Fire Chief Performance

Evaluation and Review Fire Chief Employment Agreement vvith the District
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957(b)

The Board went into closed session. Upon return from Closed Session, Mr. Neal reported
that the Board had unanimously approved the contract for Fire Chief Mike Johnson and
extended it through October 18, 2027. He added that Mr. Dashner had made the motion
with Mr. McKinney seconding it.

Mr. Neal also reported that the Board had completed a satisfactory evaluation of Fire Chief
Mike Johnson.

Reports

7.1. Administrative Report

Chief Johnson reported that staff were readying for winter operations and the
awards recognition were gearing up also.

7.2. Legislative Report

Chief Johnson noted the ballots were out for the current election which included the

Citizen's Initiative Measure A to help out Calaveras fire districts through the
implementation of a sales tax which only required a 50% plus 1 vote.

Chief Johnson reported that the zero emissions for pickups and ambulances would
go into effect for the cities in 2024 whereas rural areas such as ours would not be
until 2027. This would give time for the District to watch how things are
accomplished by the larger fire departments.

7.3. Administrative - EMS

Chief Johnson reported that American Legion Ambulance was working on a "cage
car" for the transport of mental patients from Calaveras County. The Mountain
Counties EMS Agency was active at its new location in Copperopolis.

Comments, Questions, Considerations

8.1. Board Members

Mr. Dashner congratulated Chief Johnson on his new contract for the upcoming
five years.

8.2. Firefighters Association

None



4

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes October 18,2022

8.3. Employees' Group
Battalion Chief O'Donnell noted that later today he would be presenting
information during the SIRS meeting and, during the course of preparing for it, he
noted that the District had experienced a 57% cardiac survival rate which is
exceptional.

8.4. Public Comments

None

9. Adjournment

Mr. Dashner made a motion to adjourn. Mr. McKinney seconded; motion passed 5-0.

10:37 a.m.

I^espectfully submitted,

y
Cheryl Howard
District Secretary



Fund 2290 Ebbetts Pass Fire

County of Caiaveras
General Ledger Summary

Balance Sheet Accounts

As of 10/31/2022

Object Code

Assets

1006

1007

1016

Total Assets

Liabilities

2009

2091

Total Liabilities

Object Description

Cash in Treasury
Outstanding Checks
Imprest Cash

Sales Tax Payable
Accts Payable - Staledated Cks

Balance

22900000

22900000

22900000

22900010

22900010

2,359,458.65
(11,421.86)
40,000.00

$2,388,036.79

1,015.29
682.14

$1,697.43

Fund Balance

3002

3043

Total Fund Balance

Fund Bal Unreserv/Undesign
Reserve for Imprest Cash

22900000

22900000

4,090,586.93
40,000.00

$4,130,586.93

Year-to-Date Revenues

Year-to-Date Expenditures
Year-to-Date Transfers In

Year-to-Date Transfers Out

Year-to-Date Clearing Accounts

Total Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

$512,010.47

$2,256,258.04
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$2,386,339.36

S2.388.036.79

User ID: HOWARC _ HOWARD,CHERYL Page:

Report ID: GL_General_Ledger_Summary_mjh - GL:General

Current Time:

Current Date:

11:24:01

11/07/2022



REVENUE ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - October 2022

Fire Operations:
ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED

RECEIVED

Month Year-To-Date

K Received

Year-To-Date

Property Tax - Current Secured 4010 2,482,469 0.00 0.00 0%

Administrative Fee (SB2557) 4013 (46,672) 0.00 0.00 0%

Unitary Tax 4015 62,824 0.00 0.00 0%

Supplemental Tax - Current Secured 4017 40,784 0.00 0.00 0%

Property Tax - Current Unsecured 4020 23,859 0.00 0.00 0%

Supplemental Tax - Current Unsecured 4027 2,357 0.00 0.00 0%

Prior Unsecured Taxes 4040 3,409 0.00 0.00 0%

Transient Occupancy Taxes 4072 75,000 0.00 18,018.46 24%

Interest 4300 5,000 0.00 9,558.57

HOPTR 4463 20,705 0.00 0.00 0%

State Grant - OTS & RFC 4455 91,000 17646.25 17,646.25

Timber Tax 4465 - 0.00 0.00

State Aid for Public Safety (Prop 172) 4472 36,000 0.00 9,254.39

Federal Grant - AFG 4505 - 0.00 0.00

Reimbursement - Personnel 4542 50,000 0.00 0.00 0%

Reimbursement - Equipment 4543 5,000 0.00 0.00 0%

Charges for Current Service (hydrants) 4679 10,500 0.00 0.00 0%

Other Refund - Prior Year Taxes 4684 - 0.00 0.00

Training Fees 4689 - 25.00 1,625.00

Gifts/Donations 4707 - 0.00 500.00

Refund - Misc. 4708 - 36.00 1,693.91

Other Revenue 4712 23,028 1981.72 7,926.88 34%

Miscellaneous Revenue 4713 500 0.00 0.00 0%

Refunds - Insurance 4743 - 0.00 0.00

Sale of Surplus Property 4800 - 0.00 0.00

Total 2,885,763 19,688.97 66223.46 2%

EMS/Paramedic Program
ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED

RECEIVED

Month Year-To-Date

% Received

Year-To-Date

Special Tax 4077 362,883 0.00 0.00 0%

Special Tax - Sustain ALS 4077 5 329,504 0.00 0.00

Refunds - Insurance 4743 - 0.00 0.00

Total 692,387 0.00 0.00 0%

Ambulance Program
ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED

RECEIVED

Month Year-To-Date

% Received

Year-To-Date

Special Tax 4077 830,503 0.00 0.00 0%

Special Tax - Sustain ALS 4077 S 1,115,718 0.00 0.00 0%

Other Programs - State (GEMT) 4479 103,000 0.00 0.00

Federal Grant - AFG - Generator 4505 32,685 0.00 0.00 0%

State Other Aid (IGT) 4580 200,000 4,971.82 4,971.82 2%

EMS Transport Revenue 4660 770,000 178,058.69 429,248.43 56%

Collections 4679 - 0.00 1,801.53

Refunds - Insurance 4743 - 0.00 9,765.23

Total 3,051,906 183,030.51 445787.01 15%



FIRE OPERATIONS ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - OCT 2022

ACCOUNT No. BUDGET Month Year-To-Date

ACCOUNT

BALANCE

% Disbursed

Year-To-Date

SALARIES & BENEFITS 5001

Salaries/Wages -1.001 1,225,853 98,005.11 395,443.34 830,409.66 32%

Extra Hire -1.002 10,000 0.00 666.16 9,333.84 7%

Extra Hire - Intern -1.003 46,506 1,668.30 4,429.23 42,076.77 10%

ST/TF FF Payments -1.004 50,000 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0%

Volunteer FF Relief -1.005 40,000 683.86 2,089.84 37,910.16 5%

Retirement-UAL -1.049 101,903 0.00 73,915.98 27,987.02 73%

Retirement -1.050 170,022 13,962.49 61,804.36 108,217.64 36%

Group Insurance -1.055 271,500 21,560.17 90,273.44 181,226.56 33%

Uniform Allowance -1.062 1,500 0.00 1,400.00 100.00 93%

SERVICES & SUPPLIES 5111.1-

Safety Clothing -1.111 11,690 244.82 258.22 11,431.78 2%

Safety Equipment -1.115 6,000 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0%

Communications-Radios -1.121 5,760 316.18 1,357.08 4,402.92 24%

Communications-Phone -1.124 8,000 447.00 2,463.68 5,536.32 31%

Food - Fire Line Meals -1.131 640 0.00 153.41 486.59 24%

Housekeeping -1.141 6,800 269.00 2,968.90 3,831.10 44%

Insurance-Prop/Liability -1.151 34,418 0.00 34,418.00 - 100%

Insurance-Workers Comp -1.153 57,899 0.00 57,898.30 0.70 100%

Maintenance-Apparatus -1.181 59,000 6,938.18 14,603.84 44,396.16 25%

Maintenance-Utilities -1.182 10,000 596.65 1,827.52 8,172.48 18%

Building Maintenance -1.201 16,280 1,298.62 5,530.83 10,749.17 34%

Emergency Care/Rescue -1.211 1,275 0.00 0.00 1,275.00 0%

Memberships -1.221. 8,015 0.00 375.00 7,640.00 5%

Office Expense -1.241 12,050 180.00 1,290.24 10,759.76 11%

Office Expense-Postage -1.243 1,000 117.84 882.16 12%

Office Expense-Copies -1.245 690 32.30 133.28 556.72 19%

Professional Services -1.271 33,000 171.90 2,486.70 30,513.30 8%

Small Tools/FF Equpment -1.401 23,000 528.08 9,134.48 13,865.52 40%

Small Tools-Hose/SCBA -1.402 9,000 750.75 750.75 8,249.25 8%

Special District Expense -1.411 18,650 592.58 2,854.79 15,795.21 15%

SDE~Health Maintenance -1.412 14,700 0.00 0.00 14,700.00 0%

Training -1.422 12,500 65.90 10,920.04 1,579.96 87%

Travel/Education -1.478 9,000 0.00 350.12 8,649.88 4%

Transportation Fuel -1.480 20,000 2,168.37 7,414.10 12,585.90 37%

Utilities - Water/Sewer -1.501 4,660 0.00 1,536.59 3,123.41 33%

Utilities - Electrical -1.504 5,440 786.50 3,178.89 2,261.11 58%

Utilities - Propane -1.505 10,400 0.00 61.99 10,338.01 1%

LAFCO Fee 5627 4,370 0.00 4,312.96 57.04 99%

FIXED ASSETS

Building Fund: Structures 5640 271,698 105,848.61 105,848.61 165,849.39 39%

Equipment 5701 327,402 132,994.30 171,445.38 155,956.62 52%

Fire Operation Fund Totals 2,920,621 390,109.67 1,073,713.89 1,846,907.11 37%



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - Oct 2022 FIRE OPERATIONS

Check No. PAID TO PURPOSE AMOUNT

5001.1.001: SALARIES

23588,23719 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding $88,548.83
23588, 23719 Paychex Fee Employer Cost $263.91

1120913,1121393 PARS Employee Withholding $402.85
23589, 23720 EPFF Local #3581 dues and meals withholding $918.98

23828 CalPERS employee/employer 7,870.54

5001.1.002: EXTRA HIRE - Hydrant Maintenance none issued

5001.1.003: EXTRA HIRE - SPECIAL

23588,23719 Payroll / Statutory Withholding / Elective Withholding

1120913, 1121393 PARS EE withholding

$1,548.07

$120.23

5001.1.004: Expenditure: ST/TF Firefighter Payment none issued

5001.1.005: Expenditure: Volunteer Firefighter Payment
23719 Payroll / Statutory Withholding / Elective Withholding

1121393 PARS EE withholding

1121621 PARS trust administration

$200.34

$14.86

$468.66

5001.1.049: RETIREMENT UAL PREPAYMENT & LOAN none issued

5001.1.050: RETIREMENT (PERS)

23828 CalPERS Employer Portion $13,962.49

5001.1.055: GROUP INSURANCE

23588,23719 Supplemental Life Premium Withholding
1121619 Caldwell Ins Serv AD&D premium

1121619 FDAC-EBA vis/den/life ins premium
1121620 LV FF Health & Welfare Trust medical premium
1121622 SDRMA-Employee Benefit Service - medical premium

($103.60)
$2,714.40

$1,255.31
$903.00

$16,791.06

5001.1.062: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE none issued

5111.1.111: SAFETY CLOTHING

1121638 Merlin Graphics
1121638 Merlin Graphics

breast cancer awareness unif tees $132.50

uniform tees $112.32



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - Oct 2022

5111.1.115: SAFETY EQUIPMENT

FIRE OPERATIONS

none issued

5111.1.121: COMMUNICATIONS: RADIOS

1121637 Columbia Communications troubleshoot Sta.3/U3023 radios

5111.1.124: COMMUNICATIONS: TELEPHONE

1121156 Comcast - Sta. 2 & 3

1121474 Comcast - Sta. 1

1121636 AT&T - Local - Sta.2 & 4

5111.1.131: FOOD/FIRE LINE MEALS

phone/internet

phone/internet

monthly charges

$316.18

$167.27

$180.04

$99.69

none issued

5111.1.141: HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE

1121470 Aramark

1121473 CA Waste Recovery
1121476 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co

coverall/rag service

trash removal

mop heads

5111.1.151: INSURANCE: PROPERTY/LIABILITY

5111.1.153: INSURANCE: WORKER'S COMPENSATION

$82.69

$123.09

$63.22

none issued

none issued

5111.1.181: MAINTENANCE: APPARATUS

1121161 US Bank oil test; U3: pump panel throttle
1121471 Arnold Auto Supply U2102: tap.oll.freon; U6: oll/fllterj
1121475 Dentoni's Spring & Suspension UIOOS: replace front springs
1121476 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co

1121478 Golden State EVS

1121641 Golden State EVS

1121642 PowerPlan

5111.1.182: MAINTENANCE: UTILITIES

1121471 Arnold Auto Supply
1121640 Arnold Tire

1121643 Sam Berri Towing
1121644 Arnold Automotive

U1009 setup: outlet and wallplate

U1002: tank fill pipe replacement

U1002:latch; U1006: housing kit

U6008: oil, antifreeze

U3018: starter

U3021: mount/balance tires

U3018: tow to Sta. 1

U3021: oil & filter service

5111.1.201: BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

1121157 Cummins S3 generator service/repair

1121161 US Bank rubber flooring
1121482 Modesto Overhead Door Inc replace commercial door section

$802.76

$675.92

$4,732.36
$31.56

$119.53

$368.92

$207.13

$204.60

$87.96

$150.00

$154.09

$304.90

$206.72

$787.00

5111.1.211: EMERGENCY CARE none issued



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - Oct 2022
5111.1.221: MEMBERSHIPS/SUBSCRIPTIONS

FIRE OPERATIONS
none issued

5111.1.241: OFFICE EXPENSE

1121161 US Bank spam blocker, annual PO Box rental $180.00

5111.1.243: OFFICE EXPENSE: POSTAGE

JE Calaveras Co mailing of checks

5111.1.245: OFFICE EXPENSE: COPIES

1121483 Power Business Technology copier maintenance

5111.1.271: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

23751 Nossaman LLP longevity credit analysis

5111.1.401: SMALL TOOLS/FF EQUIPMENT

1121161 US Bank ext. & charge cords, crates

1121476 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co paint, batteries, drill bits

5111.1.402: SMALL TOOLS: HOSE/SCBA

1121481 LN Curtis small facepieces

5111.1.411: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE

1121161 US Bank award knives, nameplates

1121161 US Bank: SAMBA EPN program

1121639 EPFFA reimb portion of Parcelquest

5111.1.412: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE: HEALTH MAINTENANCE

$32.30

$171.90

$441.22

$86.86

$750.75

$213.07

$42.42

$337.09

5111.1.422: TRAINING

1121161 US Bank book: Essentials of FF

5111.1.478: TRAVEL/EDUCATION/TRAINING

$65.90

none issued

5111.1.480: TRANSPORTATION FUEL

23685 Hunt & Sons, Inc diesel

1121477 Ebbetts Pass Gas Service unleaded

23764 Hunt & Sons, Inc diesel

$339.57

$223.85

$1,544.95

5111.1.501: UTILITIES: WATER/SEWER none issued



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - Oct 2022
5111.1.504: UTILITIES: ELECTRICITY

JE CP PA electricity

5111.1.505: UTILITIES: PROPANE

FIRE OPERATIONS

$786.50

none issued

5640 F: STRUCTURES

1121841 WestAmerica Bank

5701 F: EQUIPMENT

1121161 US Bank

1121485 Pape' Machinery

Sta. 1 lease payment $105,848.61

U1009: truckslide pickup pack $4,888.14
324L Loader Tractor, pallet forks $128,106.16



ENGINE PARAMEDIC PROGRAM ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - Oct 2022

ACCOUNT Disbursed

ACCOUNT No. BUDGET Month Year-To-Date BALANCE Year-To-Date

SALARIES & BENEFITS 15001

Salaries/Wages i  -2.001 411,145 29,928.72 118,329.44 292,815.56 29%

Retirement-UAL i  -2.049 56,226 0.00 40,846.29 15,379.71 73%

Retirement i  -2.050 61,749 5,092.09 23,632.06 38,116.94 38%

Group Insurance i  -2.055 98,800 6,990.00 32,993.51 65,806.49 33%

Uniform Allowance i  -2.062 600 0.00 600.00 - 100%

SERVICES & SUPPLIES ism

Safety Clothing i  -2.111 2,775 61.21 75.81 2,699.19 3%

Safety Equipment i  -2.115 1,000 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0%

Communications-Radios i  -2.121 1,440 79.04 254.94 1,185.06 18%

Communications-Phone !  -2.124 2,000 111.75 615.92 1,384.08 31%

Food/Meals i  -2.131 160 0.00 0.00 160.00 0%

Housekeeping i  -2.141 1,700 51.44 711.33 988.67 42%

Insurance-Prop/Liability j  -2.151 6,884 0.00 6,883.00 1.00 100%

Insurance-Workers Comp i  -2.153 11,580 0.00 11,579.85 0.15 100%

Maintenance-Apparatus j  -2.181 2,900 0.00 0.00 2,900.00 0%

Building & Grounds Maint. i  -2.201 4,070 76.23 1,097.36 2,972.64 27%

Copier Maintenance j  -2.245 175 8.08 33.31 141.69 19%

Professional Services i  -2.271 2,200 42.97 42.97 2,157.03 2%

Special District Expense 1  -2.411 1,030 143.54 526.03 503.97 51%

SDE~Health Maintenance i  -2.412 3,300 0.00 0.00 3,300.00 0%

Training i  -2.422 4,000 16.47 199.24 3,800.76 5%

Travel/Education i  -2.478 2,700 0.00 27.54 2,672.46 1%

Transportation Fuel 1  -2.480 7,200 301.98 3,698.31 3,501.69 51%

Utilities - Water/Sewer i  -2.501 1,165 0.00 384.14 780.86 33%

Utilities - Electrical i  -2.504 1,360 196.62 794.71 565.29 58%

Utitlities - Propane i  -2.505 2,600 0.00 15.50 2,584.50 1%

SPECIAL TAX HANDLING FEE 15411 3,629 0.00 0.00 3,629.00 0%

Engine Paramedic Program Totals 692,388 43,100.14 243,341.26 449,046.74 35%



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - Oct 2022 ENGINE PARAMEDIC

iCheckNo. PAID TO PURPOSE

5001.2.001: SALARIES
I

;  23588,23719 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding

23588,23719 Paychex Fee Employer Cost

,il120913, 1121393 PARS Employee Withholding
I  23589, 23720 EPFF Local #3581 dues and meals withholding

23828 CalPERS employee/employer

AMOUNT

$27,127.73

$83.42

$0.00

$497.17

$2,220.40

5001.2.049: RETIREMENT UAL PREPAYMENT & LOAN none issued

5001.2.050: RETIREMENT (PERS)

23828 CalPERS Employer Portion $5,092.09

5001.2.055: GROUP INSURANCE

23588,23719 Supplemental Life Premium Withholding
1121619 Caldwell Ins Serv

1121619 FDAC-EBA vis/den/life ins premium

1121620 LV FF Health & Welfare Trust medical premium

1121622 SDRMA-Employee Benefit Service - medical premium

($22.00)
$678.60

$380.00

$5,953.40

5001.2.062: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE none issued

5111.2.111: SAFETY CLOTHING

1121638 Merlin Graphics

!  1121638 Merlin Graphics
breast cancer awareness unit tees $33.13

uniform tees $28.08

5111.2.115: SAFETY EQUIPMENT none issued

5111.2.121: COMMUNICATIONS: RADIOS

1121637 Columbia Communications troubieshoot S3 + U3023 $79.04

5111.2.124: COMMUNICATIONS: TELEPHONE

1121156 Comcast - Sta. 2 & 3 phone/internet
1121474 Comcast - Sta. 1 phone/internet

1121636 AT&T - Local - Sta.2 & 4 monthly charges

$41.82

$45.01

$24.92

5111.2.131: FOOD/FIRE LINE MEALS none issued



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - Oct 2022 ENGINE PARAMEDIC
5111.2.141: HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE

1121470 Aramark

1121473 CA Waste Recovery
coverall/rag service

trash removal

5111.2.151: INSURANCE: PROPERTY/UABILITY

5111.2.153: INSURANCE: WORKER'S COMPENSATION

5111.2.181: MAINTENANCE: APPARATUS

5111.1.201: BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

1121157 Cummins S3 generator service/repair

5111.1.245: OFFICE EXPENSE: COPIES

1121483 Power Business Technology copier maintenance

5111.2.271: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

23751 Nossaman LLP

5111.2.402: SMALL TOOLS: HOSE/SCBA

longevity credit analysis

$20.67

$30.77

none issued

none issued

none issued

$76.23

$8.08

$42.97

none issued

5111.2.411: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE

1121161 US Bank award knives, nameplates

1121161 US Bank: SAMBA EPN program

1121639 EPFFA reimb portion of Parcelquest

$53.27

$6.00

$84.27

5111.2.412: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE: HEALTH MAINTENANCE none issued

5111.2.422: TRAINING

1121161 US Bank book: Essentials of FF

5111.2.478: TRAVEUEDUCATION/TRAINING

5111.2.480: TRANSPORTATION FUEL

23685 Hunt & Sons, Inc diesel

5111.2.501: UTILITIES: WATER/SEWER

5111.2.504: UTILITIES: ELECTRICITY

JE CP PA electricity

5111.3.505: UTILITIES: PROPANE

$16.47

none issued

$301.98

none issued

$196.62

none issued



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - Oct 2022 ENGINE PARAMEDIC

5411 P: SPECIAL TAX HANDLING FEE none issued



AMBULANCE PROGRAM ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - October 2022

ACCOUNT No. BUDGET Month Vear-To-Date

ACCOUNT

BALANCE

% Disbursed

Year-To-Date

SALARIES & BENEFITS 5001

Salaries/Wages -3.001 1,596,163 123,093.01 484,025.34 1,112,137.66 30%

Retlrement-UAL -3.049 96,216 0.00 69,613.61 26,602.39 72%

Retirement -3.050 185,670 15,098.28 63,055.25 122,614.75 34%

Group Insurance -3.055 401,728 37,219.50 129,916.56 271,811.44 32%

Uniform Allowance -3.062 3,000 0.00 2,600.00 400.00 87%

SERVICES & SUPPLIES 5111

Safety Clothing -3.111 13,860 306.03 796.23 13,063.77 6%

Safety Equipment -3.115 5,750 0.00 0.00 5,750.00 0%

Communications-Radios -3.121 4,200 395.22 1,274.73 2,925.27 30%

Communications-Phone -3.124 10,000 558.76 3,079.61 6,920.39 31%

Food - Fire Line Meals -3.131 800 0.00 47.36 752.64 6%

Housekeeping -3.141 8,500 257.23 3,556.72 4,943.28 42%

Insurance-Prop/Liability -3.151 27,535 0.00 27,535.00 - 100%

Insurance-Workers Comp -3.153 46,319 0.00 46,318.39 0.61 100%

Maintenance-Ambulances -3.183 31,250 107.08 5,413.63 25,836.37 17%

Building Maintenance -3.201 20,350 1,168.13 6,346.28 14,003.72 31%

Emergency Care/Rescue -3.211 43,080 6,478.51 17,678.98 25,401.02 41%

Memberships -3.221 150 0.00 0.00 150.00 0%

Office Expense -3.241 4,800 0.00 890.42 3,909.58 19%

Office Expense - Copies -3.245 860 40.37 166.59 693.41 19%

Professional Services -3.271 69,934 3,171.13 20,512.26 49,421.74 29%

Small Tools/FF Equpment -3.401 7,050 102.75 2,542.56 4,507.44 36%

Special District Expense -3.411 10,450 1,216.70 7,980.71 2,469.29 76%

SDE~Health Maintenance -3.412 23,100 0.00 715.00 22,385.00 3%

SDE~Administrative Fee -3.413 3,800 0.00 0.00 3,800.00 0%

Training -3.422 12,000 82.37 3,935.05 8,064.95 33%

Travel/Education -3.478 4,500 0.00 137.73 4,362.27 3%

Transportation Fuel -3.480 22,000 3,306.43 12,525.74 9,474.26 57%

Utilities - Water/Sewer -3.501 5,815 0.00 1,920.74 3,894.26 33%

Utilities - Electrical -3.504 6,800 983.12 3,973.62 2,826.38 58%

Utilities - Propane -3.505 13,000 0.00 77.49 12,922.51 1%

Bank Charges 5403 A - 0.00 0.00 -

SPECIAL TAX HANDLING FEE 5411 22,757 0.00 0.00 22,757.00 0%

REFUND OVERPAYMENT 5612 13,000 0.00 6,869.95 6,130.05 53%

Bad Debts (NSF checks) 5616 - 0.00 0.00 -

FIXED ASSETS

Building Fund: Structures 5640 - 0.00 0.00 -

Equipment 5701 314,000 14,972.10 14,972.10 299,027.90

Ambulance Program Totals 3,028,437 208,556.72 938,477.65 2,089,959.35 31%



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - Oct 2022 STATION 3 A

Check No. PAID TO PURPOSE

5001.3.001: SALARIES

23588,23719 Payroll / Statutory and Elective Withholding

23588,23719 Paychex Fee Employer Cost
1120913, 1121393 PARS Employee Withholding

23589, 23720 EPFF Local #3581 dues and meals withholding
23828 GalPERS employee/employer

AMOUNT

$109,011.13
$417.10

($119.77)
$2,183.85

$11,600.70

5001.3.049: RETIREMENT UAL PREPAYMENT & LOAN none issued

5001.3.050: RETIREMENT (PERS)

23828 GalPERS Employer Portion $15,098.28

5001.3.055: GROUP INSURANCE

23588,23719 Supplemental Life Premium Withholding
1121619 Galdwell Ins Serv

1121619 FDAG-EBA vis/den/life ins premium

1121622 SDRMA-Employee Benefit Service - medical premium

($126.50)
$3,393.00

$2,075.53

31,877.47

5001.3.062: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE none issued

5111.3.111: SAFETY CLOTHING

1121638 Merlin Graphics
1121638 Merlin Graphics

breast cancer awareness unit tees $165.62

uniform tees $140.41

5111.3.115: SAFETY EQUIPMENT none issued

5111.3.121: COMMUNICATIONS: RADIOS

1121637 Columbia Communications troubieshoot S3 + U3023 $395.22

5111.3.124: COMMUNICATIONS: TELEPHONE

1121156 Comcast - Sta. 2 & 3

1121474 Comcast - Sta. 1

1121636 AT&T - Local - Sta.2 & 4

phone/internet

phone/internet

monthly charges

$209.10

$225.05

$124.61

5111.3.131: FOOD/FIRE LINE MEALS none issued

5111.3.141: HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE

1121470 Aramark

1121473 CA Waste Recovery
coverall/rag service

trash removal

$103.36

$153.87



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - Oct 2022 STATION 3 A

5111.3.151: INSURANCE: PROPERTY/LIABILITY

5111.3.153: INSURANCE: WORKER'S COMPENSATION

none issued

none issued

5111.3.183: MAINTENANCE: AMBULANCES

1121471 Arnold Auto Supply Inc U3506: coolant, vac t; U7 light, n $107.08

5111.3.201: BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

1121157 Cummins S3 generator service/repair $381.13
1121482 Modesto Overhead Door Inc replace commercial door section $787.00

5111.3.211: EMERGENCY CARE

1121158 Nationwide Medical Surgical medical supplies $564.34
1121480 Life Assist Inc medical supplies $5,914.17

5111.3.221: MEMBERSHIPS/SUBSCRIPTIONS none issued

5111.3.241: OFFICE SUPPLIES none issued

5111.3.245: OFFICE EXPENSE: COPIES

1121483 Power Business Technology copier maintenance

5111.3.271: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

1121479 Health Management Associate igt/pp-gemt consulation
23751 Nossaman LLP longevity credit analysis

1121484 Wittman Enterprises, LLC billing services

$40.37

$1,696.25

$214.88

$1,260.00

5111.3.401: SMALL TOOLS/FF EQUIPMENT

1121160 Stryker Sales LLC
JE CA Tax Dept

1121161 US Bank

charging cord for gurney

accrued CSST

extension cords, crates, charginc

5111.3.411: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE

1121159 Jocelyn Roland
1121161 US Bank

1121161 US Bank: SAMBA

1121161 US Bank: Alerting
1121639 EPFFA

pre-employment screening

award knives, nameplates

EPN program

Subscription renewal

reimb portion of Parcelquest

$44.00

$3.19

$55.56

$475.00

$266.34

$24.00

$30.00

$421.36

5111.3.412: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE: HEALTH MAINTENANCE none issued

5111.3.413: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE: ADMINISTRATIVE FEE none issued



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - Oct 2022
5111.3.422: TRAINING

1121161 US Bank book: Essentials of FF

STATION 3 A

$82.37

5111.3.478: TRAVEL/EDUCATION/TRAINING none issued

5111.3.480: TRANSPORTATION FUEL

23685 Hunt & Sons, Inc dlesei

1121477 Ebbetts Pass Gas Service unleaded

23750 EPFD: WEX Bank dlesel

23764 Hunt & Sons, inc dlesel

5111.3.501: UTILITIES: WATER/SEWER

$714.32

$12.97

$339.33

$2,239.81

none issued

5111.3.504: UTILITIES: ELECTRICITY

JE CPPA

5111.3.505: UTILITIES: PROPANE

electricity $983.12

none issued

5403 A: TREASURER'S ADMIN FEE

5411 A: SPECIAL TAX HANDLING FEE

5640 A: STRUCTURES

none issued

none issued

none issued

5701 A: EQUIPMENT

1121161 US Bank

JE OA Tax Dept

8 AED Units

accrued CSST

$13,960.00

$1,012.10

5612 A: REFUNDS none issued


























































































































































